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11/3/2020

Mr. Al Zadeh

Pipeline Safety Lead Engineer
Utah Division of Public Utilities
PO Box 146751

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

Mr. Zadeh:

Pursuant to 192.805, Dominion Energy Utah/Wyoming/Idaho (DEUWI) is writing to inform you of
modifications made to the Company Operator Qualification (OQ) Plan. Dominion Energy began
using a new system, ITS, for OQ program management for both employees and contractors in
2020. The new DEUWI OQ Plan will be effective January 2021. A new plan will be provided to
Utah Pipeline Safety at the beginning of 2021.

Modifications to the OQ Plan include the same OQ Task List and OQ program management
system for employees and contractors, migration of previous tasks to a new OQ Task List
consistent with ASME B31Q, carryover of three Company-specific tasks (Bypassing Meter (Hot
Change), CNG Trailer Operation and Maintenance, and Victaulic Coupling Installation and
Maintenance), a change in requalification intervals, and span of control to be consistent with
B31Q.

Thank you for your attention.

Respectfully,

Sowan o _Aenpco—

Lauren Skufca
Engineer, Pipeline Compliance
Dominion Energy Utah
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